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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 4:38 PM


To: Howard.Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage


Cc: Ellrott, Brian; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal


Subject: ETA on loss (rather than salvage) numbers for SR and steelhead for briefing


Howard, don't wait on us for what you send to Barry today, but Jeff and I are working on loss tables for spring-

run and steelhead to get to you later tonight to drop into the presentation for tomorrow morning. We'll prepare


species-specific tables (as on the spring-run I&S slide) .


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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